


HARDWICK PARISH COUNCIL

I hereby give notice that the Meeting of the Parish Council will be held on
Tuesday 11 May 2021 at 7.00 pm at the Pavilion, Egremont Road

The Public and Press are cordially invited to be present. The order of business may be varied.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.


Mrs Gail Stoehr, Clerk
04/05/21

AGENDA

Open Public Session including reports from the County & District Councillors

- 1 To receive apologies for absence
2. **Declarations of interest**
 - 2.1 To receive declarations of interests from Cllrs on items on the agenda and details of dispensations held
 - 2.2 To receive written requests for dispensation and grant any as appropriate for items on this agenda
3. To conclude business outstanding from the last meeting on 22 September due to time constraints
 - 3.1 (2) To approve the minutes of the meetings on 9 March, 23 March, 30 March and the extra-ordinary meeting on 6 April 2021
 - 3.2 (4.1 (4.1 of 23.3.21)) Millers Way improvements - to consider correspondence from Consulting Engineer and the next steps
 - 3.3 (4.2 (4.2 of 23.3.21)) Defibrillator proposal ^(PJ)
 - 3.4 (4.3 (Open session 30.3.21)) To consider request that the Parish Council supports the proposed LLF on-road priority bus route
 - 3.5 (4.4 (3.1 of 30.3.21)) Main Street kiosk – Proposal that the Council replaces some panes, clear the area around the kiosk, renew the transom sign which says Hardwick and get the bulb fixed/looked into ^(AJ)
 - 3.6 (4.5 (3.2 of 30.3.21)) Update and to consider feedback on the new website proposals ^(AJ)
 - 3.7 (4.6 (3.4 of 30.3.21)) Proposal that the Council sets up Minor Works Working Groups to progress matters ^(IG)
 - 3.8 (4.7 (4.9 of 22.9.20)) Hardwick Allotment Association – to consider response regarding the future transfer of the Grace Crescent Allotments to the Parish Council
 - 3.9 (5.1) To consider any quotes for urgent work required because of risk and the Clerk's use of delegated powers
 - 3.10 (5.2) To receive play areas and skate park inspection reports and consider if any work is required
 - 3.11 (6.2) CCC – to consider correspondence from Highways Supervisor whether the Parish Council has any objections to the removal of the wooden barrier from Grenadier Walk
 - 3.12 (6.4) Young resident - impact on environment - request for more wildlife conservation plots in communal areas and verges and offer to help with the project
 - 3.13 (7.2) SCDC and appeal decision notices - to note
 - 3.14 (7.3) Tree works applications
 - 3.15 (8.2) Highways and Road Safety Working Group ^(AE)
4. **Closure of meeting**

* NB Some planning and tree works applications may not be specifically listed on this agenda but may still be considered by the Parish Council due to the time constraints of making a recommendation to the District Council. For more information see the current planning application consultations on <http://plan.scams.gov.uk/>